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Hartman Objection Letter Dated November 24, 1999
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Via Facaimila (505} 5378177 and FedEx
November 24, 1999

Lari Wrotenbery, Director

New Mexico Ol Consarvation Division
2040 South Pacheco :
Sants Fe, NM 87505

Re: Amersda Hess' November 17, 1959 Water Injection Apgplication
North Monument Grayburg San Aadres Usit

Dear Ms. Wrotenbery:

Refercoce is made 10 Amerada Hess' November 17, 1999 spplicarion to convert additions] wells 10
water injection within the Amerads Hess-operated North Momument Grayburg San Andres Unit
NMGSALY) waterflood praject (copy of application enclosed). .

1n order tnt we do not inadveaeaty waive any legal rights, while waiting (o be sssured that Amerada
Hesy’ oowly proposed injection wels will be operated in accordance with indusiry-sccapted injection
practice, plaass initially coasider this etser &% 0us COISAON 10 ARerada Hasy' spplicadion.

Howeves, please be assuced that Doyle Harvman is nat opposed 1o additional injection wells being
sidded 1o tha NMGSAU waterfiood project providing that Amerada Hess will cake » sutisfciory
showdng that iks proposed sdditional injection wells can be irstalled and operaied in accordance with
the following set of industry-accepted injection practiess and sndards:

1) The proposes addisioaal NISGSAU water iejaction edll be kepe, s all times, within Amerada

2) The proposcd aew NMGSAL igjection wells have been propaty cemented with adequais
volutnes of APT salfate-cesinam 223 each individual imjoction well job

dapmoostrates. satisfacrory bonding and pipe characiaisics uiag @ sae-ol-e-an 360"
boad-pipe cvaluation tool su<h a3 Schiumberger’s USI-GR-COL log. -
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3) The wellhead injection peessurs for the proposed injection walls will aluays be kept atof
below the NMOCD's maximum surfics injection pressure Smit of 0.2 psi/R.

4) ?Eggrvf?uagm&gﬁﬁfs;ﬂnéﬂgg
nitro-glycerin smulation o¢ excessive acid reatmaots, ”

$) Each individual well (as well &3 the overall project) injectioneto-withdrawal ratio it ket ot
1.0 o¢ less minimizing the likelihood thut out-af-zone non-all-recovery injection will occur.

6) The proposed ngw injection wells do ook exhibis lnjestion profiles thas indicate a barge
volums (or perceatagt) of Injectioa water I exiting the wellbore st the upper part of the
injestion mierval.

We are respectfully sequesting sdherence 1o the foregolng senditions since we have expetienced
significant negative impact (on the order of soveral million dollars), in the Bunice-Monument-Jalmat
trend, due to water injedtion projecs that have injosted substantial volumes af water out of zone,
although wuch Eyecilon projects wera to have originally been operated in accardance with NMOCD
rules and regulations, which rules and regulations grohibls Righ-pressure water from escaping the
spproved injection lterval and invading overlying atrsta. -

. Very truly yours,

com:.)w , Qll Operator "
A-PE=—
Dayle Hartmzn

encloures ]

ada Hess Corporation

Hearing Date: October 5, 2000




